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13 January 2020 
 
Private individual 
 
Via Email:  

 

Dear Private individual, 

 

Official information request for the financial source for upgrades to toilets and 

carparks in and around Kumara. 

I refer to your official information request dated 17 December 2019 for upgrades to 

toilets and carparks in and around Kumara. 

You have asked for the following information:  

1. Please advise the source of the money used on the toilets at the Kapitea Dam, 

and the total cost of that project?  

I can advise that the Kapitea project was a total cost of $91,322.70 excluding 

GST. A MBIE claim covered $77,624.29 of the total cost. 

2. Please advise the source of the money to be used for the toilets upgrade and 

other improvements at the Kumara sports ground, and how much money is 

budgeted for the work?   

The Kumara Sports Pavilion has a project estimate of $245,500. Westland 

District Council will contribute $60,950.00 with the remaining $184,550 being 

a MBIE contribution. 

3. Please advise the source of money to be used for the upgrade of the car park 

at Taylors Hill Kumara, and how much money is budgeted for that work? 

I can advise that the budget for the Taylors Hill carpark has a budget of 

$22,000, this will come from the Westland District Council.  

There is no charge in supplying this information to you. 

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Diane Maitland, 

Executive Assistant on LGOIMA@westlanddc.govt.nz, 03 756 9038.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Simon Bastion | Chief Executive 
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